Unrestricted Document Pack

Xl
MALDON DISTRICT
COUNCIL
APOLOGIES Committee Services DIRECTOR OF STRATEGY,
Email: Committee.clerk@maldon.gov.uk PERFORMANCE AND
GOVERNANCE
Paul Dodson
16 May 2022

Dear Councillor

You are summoned to attend the meeting of the;
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
on TUESDAY 24 MAY 2022 at 10.00 am

in the Council Chamber, Maldon District Council Offices, Princes Road, Maldon.

A Briefing for Members will not be held unless specifically requested. If clarification is needed or
there are issues regarding the Hearing, procedural issues or any legal matters, please telephone
Committee Services to arrange this.

We ask that Members ensure they arrive at least 15 minutes prior to the Hearing to agree the
Chairman for the meeting.

The Committee meeting will be live streamed via the Council’'s YouTube channel for
ease of viewing.

A copy of the agenda is attached.
Yours faithfully

774_

(2

Director of Strategy, Performance and Governance

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:

COUNCILLORS M G Bassenger
M W Helm
Mrs J C Stilts
Mrs M E Thompson

B2 disability
B confident

COMMITTED

Please note: Electronic copies of this agenda and its related papers
are available via the Council's website www.maldon.gov.uk.



http://www.maldon.gov.uk/

MALDON DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003 — HEARINGS OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

AIDE MEMOIR - PREMISES LICENCE

The Chairman of the Hearing will open the Hearing and explain that the Sub-Committee’s
role is to determine applications and other matters under the Licensing Act 2003. He will

then introduce Members and Officers present.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions to elicit information from any party at any
time during the Hearing.

The Hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the Members of the Licensing Authority.
Cross examination of applicants, witnesses and persons making representations shall not be
permitted unless it is considered to be required in order to properly consider the matter to be
determined.

o » w D

10.
11.

12.

The Chairman of the Hearing will outline the procedure to be followed. He should ensure
that all representations, witness statements and hearing papers (by stating what they are)
have already been read and that there is no need to repeat these. Should there be any
late documentation in support of a representation or application, it may be introduced with
the consent of all parties.

All people present to identify themselves by name and who they represent.
A brief outline of the application will be given by the Licensing Officer.

The Applicant to make an opening statement.

The Applicant to call witnesses*.

* Please note: Any person calling a withess must not ask leading questions of him/her, i.e.
by phrasing a question in such a way that the answer is suggested in that question.

Each Responsible Authority, followed by the Licence Holder and/or Interested Party (or
their spokesperson) will take turns (in an order to be determined by the Chairman) and may
make an opening statement and may then call withesses* until every party has been heard.

Each Responsible Authority, the Licence Holder and/or Interested Party (or their
spokesperson) then makes closing statements in turn.

The Applicant then makes a closing statement.

The Chairman to then deal with issues arising from any person excluded from the Hearing
and to ask if everyone has said what they want to say.

The meeting will close at this point.

Members of the Sub-Committee should then discuss the evidence and representations
made before reaching their decision (this will be done after the meeting has closed and
parties will be notified of the decision afterwards).

The determination will be given within five working days (beginning with the day on which
the hearing was held).

Note: Any reference in this Procedure Note to an Applicant, Responsible Authorities or
Interested Parties includes a person who may be representing them.

Page 2
For further information please see the Council's website.



http://www.maldon.gov.uk/

AGENDA
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

TUESDAY 24 MAY 2022

1. To appoint a Chairman for the Hearing
2. Chairman's Notices

3. Apologies for Absence

4. Disclosure of Interest

To disclose the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, other
Pecuniary Interest or Non-Pecuniary Interests relating to items of business on the
agenda having regard to paragraphs 6 — 8 of the Code of Conduct for Members.

(Members are reminded that they are also required to disclose any such interest as
soon as they become aware should the need arise through the meeting.)

5. Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Full Variation to a Premises Licence - In
the Park, Promenade Park, Park Drive, Maldon (Pages 5 - 28)

To consider the report of the Director of Service Delivery (copy enclosed).

NOTICES
Recording of Meeting
Please note that the Council will be recording and publishing on the Council’s website any
part of this meeting held in open session.

Fire

In the event of a fire, a siren will sound. Please use the fire exits marked with the green
running man. The fire assembly point is outside the main entrance to the Council Offices.
Please gather there and await further instruction.

Health and Safety
Please be advised of the different levels of flooring within the Council Chamber.

Closed-Circuit Televisions (CCTV)
Meetings held in the Council Chamber are being monitoring and recorded by CCTV.

Page 3
For further information please see the Council's website.



http://www.maldon.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

REPORT of

DIRECTOR OF SERVICE DELIVERY
to

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

24 MAY 2022

LICENSING ACT 2003 - TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR A FULL VARIATION TO
A PREMISES LICENCE - IN THE PARK, PROMENADE PARK, PARK DRIVE, MALDON,
ESSEX, CM9 5JQ

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1.1 To consider an application for a full variation to a premises licence under section 17
of the Licensing Act 2003, having regard to representations received and the
requirement to promote the four licensing objectives:

1.  the prevention of crime and disorder
2 public safety

3. the prevention of public nuisance

4 the protection of children from harm

2. RECOMMENDATION

That the Licensing Sub-Committee determines the application for a Full Variation of a
Premises Licence taking into consideration the options that are available as detailed
in paragraph 4.1 below.

3. SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES

3.1 Promenade Park is a public open space owned and managed by Maldon District
Council. The application has been received from a Mr Steven Cochrane who is the
current licence holder of In The Park.

3.2 In the Park Premises Licence has been held by Mr Cochrane since 15 June 2021
which authorises the sale or supply of alcohol, regulated entertainment and
performance of dance from:

Friday 18:00 — 22:00
Saturday 12:00 — 23:00
Sunday 12:00 - 22:00

Regulated entertainment and performance of dance are licensed until 23:30 on
Saturdays and until 22:30 on Sundays.

3.3 The complete application was received on 31 March 2022.

3.4 The proposed variation is to extend the licensable hours by bringing forward the start
time of the event from 18:00 — 14:00 on each day.

Our Vision: Sustainable Council — Prosperous Future

Page 5



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

4.1

4.2

5.1

5.2

As part of the licensing process, a complete copy of the application was sent out to
responsible authorities for consultation. Closing date for consultation was 27 April
2022.

The application has been properly made in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003
and all procedures correctly followed. The completed application form is attached as
APPENDIX A.

The application was correctly advertised in a locally circulated newspaper within the
timescale allocated under legislation, and on Maldon District Council’s website.

Members are asked to note that as this report is published publicly, personal details
have been redacted from some documents; however, the licensing authority and the
applicant have received complete copies of all documents.

During the course of the consultation period a representation was received from a
member of the public which referred to the prevention of public nuisance as listed in
section 1.1 above. A copy of the representation is attached to this report as
APPENDIX B.

A plan indicating the location of the premises is attached as APPENDIX C.

CONCLUSION

Members are advised that they have the following options when determining the
application.

(1) Grant the application, on the terms and conditions applied for.

(ii) Grant the application, on the terms and conditions applied for modified to such
extent as considered appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

(i)  Refuse the application in whole or in part.
Members are reminded that the applicant and/or any person making representation

in relation to this matter may appeal the decision of the Council to the Magistrates’
Court.

IMPACT ON STRATEGIC THEMES

The strategic themes of Place, Community and Prosperity underpin the Council’s
vision for the District.

This report supports the strategic themes of Community and Prosperity.

IMPLICATIONS
0] Impact on Customers — None.
(i) Impact on Equalities — None.

Page 6



(iii) Impact on Risk — None.

(iv) Impact on Resources (financial) — None.
(v) Impact on Resources (human) — None.
(vi) Impact on the Environment — None.

Background Papers:

Statutory Guidance issued in accordance with S.182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
Maldon District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Licensing Act 2003.

Application file held by Licensing Authority.

AP w DN PRE

Enquiries to: Daniel Winter Licensing Officer (Tel 01245 606317).

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

.f'\> MDC For help contact
}{ ” Application to vary a premises licence contact@maldon.gov.uk
= Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01621 854 477

= =
MALDON DISTRICT
COVNCIL

* required information

Section 10f 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Yiour reforence You can put m:fhat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C Yes = No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name

* Family name
* E-mail
Include country code.

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
= Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Page 9

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



APPENDIX A

Continued from previous page...

Your Address Address official correspondence should be

sent to.
* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area

* Postcode

* Country United Kingdom

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number  [21/00158/LAPRE

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address C OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |Promenade park I
Street [Park drive |
District [Maldon |
City or town |Essex ]

|

County or administrative area |Essex

Postcode |CM9 5JQ

Country |United Kingdom |

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number 07968 779950
Non-domestic rateable |O

value of premises (£)

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

Page 10

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




APPENDIX A

Continued from previous page...
Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as
soon as possible?

& Yes C No

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

C Yes ¢ No You do not have tq pay a fee if Fhe only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

If your proposed variation

would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to Cl
attend the premises at any

one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

In the Park Concert Ltd will provide live music entertainment in Promenade Park, Maldon. This will include: stages for music
performances, food concessions and bars serving alcohol and soft drinks. (Site map attached showing proximity of bars)

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes = No

Section50f 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Page 11

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




APPENDIX A

Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes = No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

C Yes = No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

(= Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MOREG _ Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start :l End l:] (e.g., 16:00) and on[ygi.vedetailsforthgdays
son [ Y i e
TUESDAY
stat [ | Bnd [ |
Start [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
stat [ | Bnd [ |
Start l:] End I:I
THURSDAY
Start [ ] Bnd [ |
Start [ | Bnd [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start [ | End [ ]
SATURDAY
Start [ | end [ ]
Start [ | End [ ]
Page 12

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




APPENDIX A

Continued from previous page...
SUNDAY
Start I:I End I:I
start [ ] ind [ ]

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
C Indoors C Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

As per existing license

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

n/a

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those
listed, above below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

n/a

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

Sl Provide timings in 24 hour clock

Start I:‘ End ' (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start I:, End |:| to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY
st [ ] End

Page 13

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



APPENDIX A

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

C Indoors

|

Start

Start

Start
Start

Start
Start

Start

Start

Start

LIgIIRLRIIN

Start

¢ Outdoors

End
End

End
End

rrt
=
(o}

LIRUIRIRlinil

End

End
End

End
End

(¢ Both

Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

As already in existing license

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

n/a

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed

above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

n/a

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




APPENDIX A

Continued from previous page...

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

WIONEAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start \:’ End I:‘ (e.g., 16:00) and only gi‘vedetaiisforthe- days
Y — it [ i g e
TUESDAY
start [ | end [ |
Start [ ] End [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start I:l End l:l
st [ ] )
THURSDAY
start [ ] end [ |
Start [ ] End [ ]
FRIDAY
Start [1a00 | End
Start [ ] End [ ]
SATURDAY
stat [ ] Bnd [ |
Start |:’ End |:J
SUNDAY
stat [ | Bnd [ |
Start I: End t:,

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both?

F

Indoors

C Outdoors

(¢ Both

Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

As in existing license

Dngp 15

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




APPENDIX A

Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

n/a

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed
above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

n/a

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

(= Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

B

MANDAY , Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start I: End :l (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the: days
Start [ ] End [ ] i ggt?\.«li?fnd SR
TUESDAY
Start I:‘ End I:‘
start [ ] End [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start I:I End l:
Start l:l End !:’
THURSDAY
Stat || Bnd [ |
start [ | end [ ]
Page 16

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




APPENDIX A

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
SATURDAY

Start | | end [ ]
SUNDAY

start [ | End | |

sort [ i ]

Provide a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided.

As in existing license

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
¢ Indoors C Outdoors (+ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

As in existing license

State any seasonal variations for entertainment.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

n/a

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed above, list
below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

n/a

Section 12 0of 18

Page 17

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




APPENDIX A

Continued from previous page...
PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes = No

Section 13 0f 18
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY .
Start I:I End [_—_J }(:(g)}\il?z:g[r}?i;r?; ?nf:g;;:rdﬂ?aﬁi forthe; days
S — R i e
TUESDAY
Start l:l End l:l
Start [ ] Bnd [ ]
WEDNESDAY
stat [ | end [ |
Start [ ] End [ ]
THURSDAY
Start I:’ End I:I
Start [ | End [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start |:] End ’:
~ SATURDAY
st [ ] End [ |
Start l:: End |::|
SUNDAY
Start I:I End :’
Start [ | End [ ]

Page 18

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




APPENDIX A

Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

& Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

C Onthe premises C Off the premises

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

n/a

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

n/a

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may

give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

n/a

Section 15 0f 18
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

DRI Provide timings in 24 hour clock

Start End ‘:I (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

End |:l to be used for the activity.

Start

L

TUESDAY
End

!

Start |
End

Page 19

Start

]
L

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



APPENDIX A

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start l:l End |:|
Start |:’ End ':
THURSDAY
Start I:’ End l:'
Start I:' End I:I
FRIDAY
Start End
st [ ed [ ]
SATURDAY
Start I:I End I:I
Start [ | End [ ]
SUNDAY
st [ ] d [ ]
stat [ ] End [ ]

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

n/a

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

n/a

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

n/a

| have enclosed the premises licence

Page 20

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




APPENDIX A

Continued from previous page...

[J Ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Refer to emp

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

refer toemp

c) Public safety

refer toemp

d) The prevention of public nuisance

refer to emp

e) The protection of children from harm

refer to emp

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 21

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



APPENDIX A

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 22

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




APPENDIX A

Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and
0 any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling

circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises licence fees are based on the non-domestic rateable value of the whole premises. To find out the premises value
go to https://www.gov.uk/topic/local-government/business-rates

If the capacity at any one time is less than 5,000 the fees are: Band A (No rateable value - £4,300) is £100, Band B (£4,301 -
£33,000) is £190, Band C (£33,001 - £87,000) is £315, Band D (£87,001 - £125,000) is £450 * however if the premises is
exclusively or primarily used for the consumption of alcohol the fee is £900, Band E (£125,001 and over) is £635 * however if
the premises is exclusively or primarily used for the consumption of alcohol the fee is £1,905.

If the capacity at any one time is 5,000 or more there will be an additional fee as follows: Capacity 5,000 - 9,999 additional
fee of £1,000, Capacity 10,000 - 14,999 additional fee of £2,000, Capacity 15,000 - 19,999 additional fee of £4,000, Capacity
20,000 - 29,999 additional fee of £8,000, Capacity 30,000 - 39,999 additional fee of £16,000, Capacity 40,000 - 49,999
additional fee of £24,000, Capacity 50,000 - 59,999 additional fee of £32,000, Capacity 60,000 - 69,999 additional fee of
£40,000, Capacity 70,000 - 79,999 additional fee of £48,000, Capacity 80,000 - 89,999 additional fee of £56,000, Capacity
90,000 and over additional fee of £64,000.

* Fee amount (£) 2,000.00

DECLARATION

I/WE UNDERSTAND THAT IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
* STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name
* Capacity
* Date | 30|/ [03]/| 2022 |
dd mm yyyy
I Add another signatory |

Page 23

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




APPENDIX A

Continued from previous page...

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/maldon/change-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

| |
| |
| |
| |
Payment status I |
| |
| |
| |
| |

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed O

Page 24

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



APPENDIX B

REDACTED

Objection to the application of a variation to the existing Premises License on the
Promenade Park (Prevention of Public Nuisance - Noise and Vibrations in a residential
area)

I have noticed Steven Cochrane IN THE PARK CONCERT LTD has applied for a variation to
the premises license on the Promenade Park to extend the hours on a Friday from 2pm until
6pm. Giving new times of 2pm until 10:30pm.

These concerts are being held on the edge of the park and in a residential area. The noise
level and vibrations from these events is so loud that my front door vibrates and it is
impossible to do anything inside my home like listen to the television or simply make a
phone call. You have received many previous complaints regarding the noise level and the
harm this causes to myself and other residents trying to enjoy a peaceful life.

The noise level and vibrations are unbearable inside my home on Park Drive when these
concerts take place. And extending this would cause additional and un necessary distress
and harm.

You have received many previous complaints regarding the noise levels, vibrations from the
sound stage, and the placement of the stage under this current license (opposite houses
along Park Drive) and i ask you consider the residents along Park Drive before you make
this bad situation worse by extending the hours.

| am an interested party and my objection is sent before the deadline of 27" April 2022

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



KEY

Staff Oniy Areas.

Werms fencing

o Barrare

Maldon
Bowling Club

Residential
Off Site

Maldon
Splash
Park

Pirates Bay
Crazy Golf

S0m Bar + Compound B rear

Residential
Off Site

Off Site

i Residential &
i
=

H

Page 27

Residential
Off site

APPENDIX C

Heath Cub &
Park Services

Off Site

Blackwater
Leisure Centre

Off Site

Residential
Off Site




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Full Variation to a Premises Licence - In the Park, Promenade Park, Park Drive, Maldon
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C




